The Seymour Board of Aldermen met for a regular meeting at 6:00 pm on Thursday, January 12, 2023, in the Seymour City Hall Board Room, 123 West Market Street.

At 6:00 p.m. Mayor Alicia Hagen called the meeting to order.

Roll call: Bub Wallace, Jim Ashley, Nadine Crisp, Dan Wehmer. It is determined there is a quorum.

Also, present was City Administrator Hillary Elliott, Supervisor Mitch Plummer, Police Chief Steven Pogue, Fire Chief David Smith, City Clerk Leslie Houk.

#### Old Business

# **Approval of Minutes**

A motion was made by Wehmer/Crisp to approve the minutes. Ayes: all. Nays: none.

## New Business

### Approval of Bills

A motion was made by Ashley/Wallace to approve the bills. Ayes: all. Nays: none.

### **Citizen Comments**

David Carpenter asked when the city's last audit was. City Administrator Hillary Elliott said the city has an audit after every fiscal year end. Auditor Marshall Decker presented the last audit at the November 17<sup>th</sup> meeting.

### **Employee Plague Presentation-Police**

Mayor Alicia Hagen presented plaques and recognized Police Sergeants Chase Davis and Gabe Stroud, Police Officers Skylar McIntosh, and Glynn McGovern for going above and beyond their duty.

### 6-Month Financial

A motion was made by Wehmer/Ashley to approve the 6-month financial. Ayes: all. Nays: none.

# ORDINANCE NUMBER 837 AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING LATE CHARGE FEES ON LICENSE FEES WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS OF SEYMOUR, MISSOURI

A motion was made by Wehmer/Ashley to accept the first reading of Bill # 2023-837 Ordinance #837. An ordinance adopting late charge fees on license fees within the city limits of Seymour, Missouri. Ayes: all. Nays: none. The following roll call vote was recorded. Alderman Bub Wallace-yes. Alderman Jim Ashley-yes. Alderwoman Nadine Crisp-yes. Alderman Dan Wehmer-yes.

A motion was made by Wallace/Crisp to accept the second and final reading of Bill # 2023-837 Ordinance #837. An ordinance adopting late charge fees on license fees within the city limits of Seymour, Missouri. Ayes: all. Nays: none. The following roll call vote was recorded. Alderman Bub Wallace-yes. Alderman Jim Ashley-yes. Alderwoman Nadine Crisp-yes. Alderman Dan Wehmer-yes.

# ORDINANCE NUMBER 838 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 210 ARTICLE XIII OFFENSES CONCERNING TOBACCO, ALTERNATIVE NICOTENE PRODUCTS OR VAPOR PRODUCTS

A motion was made by Crisp/Ashley to accept the first reading of Bill # 2023-838 Ordinance 838. An ordinance amending section 210 article XIII offenses concerning tobacco, alternative nicotine products or vapor products. Ayes: all. Nays: none. The following roll call vote was recorded. Alderman Bub Wallace-yes. Alderman Jim Ashley-yes. Alderwoman Nadine Crisp-yes. Alderman Dan Wehmer-yes.

A motion was made by Wallace/Wehmer to accept the second and final reading of Bill # 2023-838 Ordinance #838. An ordinance An ordinance amending section 210 article XIII offenses concerning tobacco, alternative nicotine products or vapor products. Ayes: all. Nays: none. The following roll call vote was recorded. Alderman Bub Wallace-yes. Alderman Jim Ashley-yes. Alderwoman Nadine Crisp-yes. Alderman Dan Wehmer-yes.

### South Shop Bid

Table until next meeting

**Library Quarterly Report** 

Library Director Judith Cassell passed out a handout to the Board. See handout.

**Department Reports** 

See Report.

Fire Report

See Report.

Fire Chief David Smith would like to send five volunteers to winter fire school. Training is budgeted. The Board agrees to the winter fire school.

Police Report

See Report.

### City Administrator Report

City Administrator Hillary Elliott-BHMG Engineering Rate Study meeting is scheduled for February 21, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. Theresa Mitchell has been attending virtual training on how to get the grant money they city has been awarded.

# Aldermen's Report

Alderman Dan Wehmer-Proposed the city's downtown park be named Jimmy Crisp Memorial Park. See handout. A motion was made by Crisp/Wallace to approve Alderman Wehmer's proposal. Ayes: all. Nays: none.

Alderwoman Nadine Crisp-asked about the stolen sign at the cemetery. The police might have a lead on where the sign is. Thoroughfare has a cutout that needs repaired. There will be more cutouts. Once the city is done Thoroughfare will be on the list of streets needing paved.

Alderman Bub Wallace-received complaints about vehicles parked on the side of the street on North Charles between Summit and Clinton. The Aldermen would like a draft ordinance for no parking on the side of the street for the next meeting. What did MODOT say about painting their new curbs? MODOT said the city cannot paint them.

## Mayor Report

Mayor Alicia Hagen is having a challenging time finding appointments for the Library Board. Mayor Hagen asked Library Board President Scott Delp and Library Director Judith Cassell to talk with their Board to see if they have any recommendations. The home improvements for senior citizens grant is approved for 555,000.00. Would the city be interested in doing a calendar with all the city events listed and when the different boards meet? Administrator Elliott will talk with Community Development Terry Penner about this.

At 7:10 p.m. a motion was made by Crisp/Ashley to adjourn. Ayes: all. Nays: none. The following roll call vote was recorded. Alderman Bub Wallace-yes. Alderman Jim Ashley-yes. Alderwoman Nadine Crisp-yes. Alderman Dan Wehmer-yes.

	Mayor Alicia Hagen
City Clerk Leslie Houk	